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STATE OF CALIFORNIA -- STATE AND CONSUMER SERVICES AGENCY GRAY DAVIS, Governor

m%’m ) MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
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ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM
SACRAMENTO DISTRICT
Grass Valley Office
10556 Combie Road, PMB 6220
Auburn, CA 95602-8908
(530) 268-6340 / Fax (530) 268-6316

September 14, 1999

Faith Gibson, LM, CPM
3889 Middlefield Road
Palo Alto, CA 94303

Subject: Medical Board Investigation Case No. 03-1991-11598 (Bonnie Faye Gibson)

Dear Faith Gibson:

Thank you for your letter of August 23, 1999. Please accept my apology for the delay in
responding to your concerns.

You have requested assistance in correcting some information contained in the file relating to
your arrest on August 9, 1991.

First of all let me assure you that the report clearly reflects the fact that the criminal case was
dismissed by Santa Clara County Judge Southard on April 4, 1993.

Regarding your request to expunge portions of the report referring to "aliases":

In the law-enforcement community the word "aliases or also-known-as (A.K.A.)" are used
with the definition provided in Webster’s dictionary, "an assumed name; another name - also
known as; used before an alias, as in police records." In your case, your letter head states
"Faith Gibson," your MBC license certificate shows your name as "Faith Grunow-Mathews
Gibson," the Santa Clara County Pre-Booking Information Sheet, completed at the time of
your arrest, list your name as Bonnie Faye Gibson. Clearly, for law-enforcement purposes
(identification, data input, and etc.), you have several variations of both form and spelling of
your name. These different forms and/or spellings are what is known as your aliases or
A.K.A. Therefore, I must deny your request to expunge your aliases or A.K.A. names in
official MBC documents.

A person identified via the CA Department of Motor Vehicles files with the name of "Bonnie
Faye Gibson" A.K.A. "Bonnie Faye Westphel" was initially misidentified as you. However,
the fact that she and you are two different persons became clear in reviewing the report. This
is based on other identifying information which is contained in the report and attached
documents. However, this is a nonissue because your correct identification is apparent at the
conclusion of the report. However, I have taken steps to have a copy of your correct DMV
file number included in the original file.
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As to the issue of your State of Florida nursing license, I have enclosed a copy of the response
received from the Florida Department of Professional Regulation in 1991. I believe the
document speaks for itself as to the issue of your Florida licensure. If you provide me with
contrary documentation, which can be confirmed, I will have that document included in the
case file. T would suggest that any such documents you obtain confirming licensure in Florida
be forwarded for inclusion in your Licensed Midwifery file at MBC.

I can be reached by telephone at (530) 268-6340.
Sincerely,

Thomas Campbell
Senior Investigator

enclosures:

file #03-91-11598




